MAYOR JIM GRAY “ LEX' N GTO N IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRANMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JUNE 24, 2016

SUBJECT: Acquisition of Right-of-Way and Easements for Clays Mill Road Section 1

Request:
Council authorization to purchase right-of-way, permanent easements, and temporary construction
easements in the amount of $1,078,186 for Section 1 of the Clays Mill Road Improvements Project

Purpose of Request:

On April 21, 2016 (Resolution No. 213-2016), Council approved Supplemental Agreement No. 2,
accepting additional federal funding from the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet for the Right of Way
Phase of Section 1. Section [ of Clays Mill Road is from Harrodsburg Road to New Circle Road
Project requires acquisition of 166 parcels, including 43 fee simple purchases. All 166 parcels involve
temporary and/or permanent easements.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
Estimated cost of right-of-way is $1,078,186 for Fiscal Year 2017. No additional costs for right-of-way
are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

FUND | DEPT ID | SECT ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY | BUD REF

3160 303202 3251 91715 CLY ML _RD 2015 | ROW A 2015
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